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cUDGE NENE:

MR. MEKKAOQUT:

Hello?

JUDGE :

MR. MEKKAQOUTI:

That's me.
CUDGE ¢
Mr. Mekkaoui?

MR. MEKKAQCUI:

Yes.,
CUDGE :

Younes?

MR . MEKKAOQUT :
Yes.

JUDGE :

Okay. This is Judge Nene from the
Utility Commission. |

MR. MEKKACUI:

Yes, sir.

SUDGE:

A e e e e

1 juSt called the Complainant at (724)

Hello. Is Mr. Mekkaoui there, please?

Public

Sargerit's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Can you hold on until I get the attorney
’fwx the electric company?
| MR. MEKKAOUI:
Sure, sir.
JUDGE:
Okay.
ATTORNEY SESTAK{

Regina Sestak here.

JUDGE :

Good morning, Ms. Sestak, Judge Nene
here.

ATTORNEY SESTAK:

’Gocd morhing.
JUDGE: |
1 havekMr‘ Mekkaocui on the’other line.
Mr. Mekkaoui, are you there?
MR. MEKKAOUI:
Yes, I'm here.
JUDGE :

Yes, And I have Regina Sestak, the

lattorney for Duguesne Light on the line.

MR, MEKKAQUI:

Okay.
JUDGE

And we are tape recording this or

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
' {(814) 536-8908 ‘



l{transcribing it for later --- or recording it for
zjlater transcription.
3| MR. MEKKAOUI :
é Okay.
5 | JUDGE :
6| | . Okay. Ms. Sestak, are you ready to
7fpr9eeéd? k
8| ' ATTORKEY SESTAK:
97 Yeg, Your Honor.
,iQ' JUDGE :
11 Mr. Mekkaoui, you filed a complaint with

12 Lheuémmmission against Duguesne Light and che

13| Commigsion docketed it at pumper F00933294. My name
14}lis Fred Nene and T'm the Administrative Law Judge |
15‘assigned by the Commission to issue an‘initial

16 |decision in this matter. You requested the
17{Commission's assistance with a billing dispute. Do
18you want to ~--- first of all, I'll ask you if you'd be
19}sworn to Lell the truth. |

20 | YOUNES MEKKAOUI, CALLED AND SWORN TC TESTIFY

21 JUDGE :
22 | All right. Would you please state your

23 Iname for the record, your address and what your
24 |complaint is about?

251A. My name is Younes Mekkaoui. My rnew address --- my

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 526-8908




10

11

134

14

15

16
17
18

19

20
21

22

234

24
25

old address ox give you my new address?
JUDGE : |
Well, where‘you live now.
A. I live --- my new address is 107 Station Street
Extension. | |
JUDGE :
107 Station Street.
A. Extension, Apartment 5; PA 15661.
kaUDGE:

Pittsburgh?

A Pennsylvania, Lovalhanna is the city vyou call it.

JUDGE :

Loyalhanna?
a. Loyalhanna,

JUDGE :

And the ZIP code?

AL The ZIP code is 15661,

JUDGE M

Ail right. Are you no longer a customer

of Duquesne?

‘A, No, I'm not.

cUDGE :
What is the nature of your complaint?
A. Well, I lived in a one bedroom apartment where I

lived before and I was getting bills for like $60

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sérvice, Inc.
(814) 536-89%08
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something a month and I'm never --- sometimes I'm
never in my hcuse because sometimes I work like 14

hours a day, and so I don't use a lot of light. And

they send those bills and I think I don't use that

much light to get that much bill.
. JUDGE:
Did you complain to Duguesne Light about

it?

A. Yes, sir. They sent somebody to the house to see

what's wrong, but he didn't find nothing wrong.
JUDGE : |

And did you conLinue to pay the bills?

1A, No,'I didn‘t pay the bills. I didn't agree to pay

| the bills because they were too much.

cUDGE :

80 that's it?

A. That's it and they say then --- they say they're

going to send somebody to the rouge and they sent

somebody. Then they said, well, it's going to take

time and this and that, and from that, théy keep
sénding,me letters. They say they're going to send
gsomebody else and then éhey say that wéll, they
send me another letter and what 1t says that they

refuse the case and I lost the case because I have tc

> | pay the full amount. But T told them, I said, no. I

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service;‘Inc.
: (814} 536-8908



10
11

12

13

14
15

16

18

19{A. I didn't have no appliances.
200

21

22

23

24 |
25 |

‘mean, I pay you some money, I'm sure. I use --- I

‘have to pay some money, but I'm not going to pay all

that because this is not right. It's a one bedroom
apartment, I'm not living in a five bedroom house.
JUDGE :

Okay. We'll ask Ms. Sestak if she has

any questions.

ATTORNEY SESTAK:

I have a few qguestions.

 CROSS EXAMINATION

 BY ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Q. Mr. Mekkaoui, is that how you proncunce your name?

a. Mekkaoui {pronounces correctly), ma'am, ves.

Q. What electrical appliances did you have in your

apartment on Aurelia Street?

A. What do you mean? 1 don't have no appliances.

*'Q, When you were there, what electrical appliances

did you have?

CUDGE :
Appliances. Electrical equipment that

used electricity.

A Oh, appliances?

JUDGE:

Sargent's Court Reporting Service,kinc.
(814) 536-8908
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BY ATTORNEY SESTAK:

0. Tes.

A. Well, a microwave, TV and computer and a stereo,

gmall stereo.

C. Is that all?

A. Excuse me?

Q. Is that the only things you had?

'A. Yes, and you have the light bulbs. You know,

light bulbs for the living room, you know, you have
the VCR. The usual things what sverybody has.

JUDGE : |

You didn't have a waterbed, did you?
A. No waterbed, no, no. I had the third floocr, I‘m
not allowed to have a waterbed.

JUDGE: |

I'm sorry, Ms. Sestak, I'm interrupting

you.

ATTORNEY SESTAK:

That's fine, Your Honor, feel free.

BY ATTORNEY SESTAK:

0. Mr. Mekkaoui, didn't you have even a refrigsrator?

A. Yeah, for sure. I mean, every apartment has a

refrigerator and stove.

0. And what type of stove did you have, was that gas

Lor elestric?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: (814) 536-8908 ‘
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A. No, it was gas. It was with the fire.

G Did you have any electric heating‘in your

apartment?

A. There's electric heating in the bedroom, but it's

riot mine, it's with the house. It had never been

used. Like the person who came to see what's wrong in

the apartment, he told me about the electric heating.

|He told me, de you turn it on, I'm like, I never turn

it on because I have the gasg exhaust in the bedroom,

go T don't need to use an electric heater.

Q. What kind of heating did you have in that

apartment?
Sas.

3. Okay.  Did you pay the gas for the heating?

. Was the gas for the heating your responsibllity?

’?. Yes, the gas is with‘thé landlord.

A
¢
A, Did you do what?
Q
A
C

. Was there a thermostat on the electric heater in

the bathroom?

A. Thermostat? I don't think so. I never opened it.

11Q. Are you aware if it was ever warm?

Al Huh?

Q. Did it ever get warm?

1A, No, no., No, 1t wasg never on.

ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serwvice, Inc.
{814) 536-88%08
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Okay. I have no further guestions.

JUDGE :

Okay. Mr. Mekkaoui, we're going to
listen Lo what Ducguesne Light says and you can cross
examine any of their witnesses when they finish.
Ckay? | |

MR. MEKKAQUT :

Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE :

All right. Ms. Sestak?
ATTORNEY SESTAK:

I would call Gary Miller.
GARY MILLER, CALLED AND SWORN TO TESTIFY
JUDGE :

You may proceed.

| DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY SESTAK:

0. Mr., Miller, would you please state your name and
speil your last name? |
B. Gary Miller, M-I-L-L-E-R.

Q. By whom are you employed?

A. Duqguesne Light Company. -

Q. How long have you worked for Duquesne Light

Company?

12

Your Honor, I have two witnesses. First,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89208
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. Approximately 20 years now.
. What is your present job title?

N Regulatory analyst.

AL Approximately four years.

A
Q
A
Q. Hewylong have you held that position?
A
Q

. And very briefly, what are your job duties in that

position?

(AL I investigate both formal and informal complaints
and report my findings back to the Commission.
Q. During the course of your employment, did you

become familiar with an account in the rname of Younes

Mekkaoul at 6356 Aurelia Street?

A, Yes, I have.
Q. And does Duguesne LightkCOmpany maintain records

on i1ts customers' accounts?

A, Yes, they do.

0. In what form are these records maintained?

'A. On the mainframe computer.

(Respendent's Exhibit Number One marked
for rdentification.)

BY ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Q. I'm going to show you a document which I've marked

for identification purposes as Respondent's Exhibit

‘Number One.

ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serviée, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ‘
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Copies of this document were mailed to

the Judge and to the Complainant in a letter dated

August 27", I believe that it was mailed to Mr.

Mekkaoui's Anrelia Street address because we did nmo:s

{have his forwarding address.

BY ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Q. Mr. Miller, what is this document that's labeled

‘Exhibit One?

A, This 1s a statement, a Duguesne Light Company's

statement of account for the customer at 6356 Aurelia
Street, Apartment numbexr three, Pittsburgh, PA 15206.

Q.  And what information is shown on this document?

If you would explain starting‘at the left and reading
across to the right, explaining what information is in

each column.

A. The information contained on this contains
transactions that occurred on Mr. Mekkacui's account.

Starting from left to right is the --- under the date

column is the date the transaction occurred. Moving

to the right, uander the reading date column and the

bill was issued. This indicates when the meter was

read,

Further to the right, under the days column, is
the number of days assoqiated with that billing

period. Further to the right, under the meter reading

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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column, is the actual meter reading at the time that

we went out and read the meter. To the right of that,

lunderneath the type column, it indicates what type of

trangsaction occurred on the account.

Further to the right, consumption. Under the

‘consumptmon celumn, it indicates how much usage was

lused during that bllllng perlod Further to the

right, average dally consumptlon indicates the daily
consumptlon for that billing period. Moving to the
right, under degree days, Ehis indicates both the
cooling and heating degree days for that billing
period.

Further to the right,'under 
bill/payment/adjustment amount, ig any types of bills
that were issued, payments received or adjustments

asgociated with this account. Further to the right is

' the due date column, indicating the date that the bill
was due. And to the far right column, under balance,

' is a running account balance of the account.

JUDGE:
Let me interrupt you. Mr. Mekkaoui, do
you have those documents?

MR. MEKKAQUI :

No, I don't.

JUDGE :

Sargent’s Court Repcrtlng Serv;ce, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908
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Did you leave a forwarding address with

the poust office?

MR. MEKKAOUI:
Yes, but hold on. I have some paperwork
to get downstairs. Can you hold on for one second?

I'm going to gee if it's downstairs.

JUDGE :

Certainly.

 SHORT RECESS TAKEN

MR. MEKKAQUI:
Hello?
Yes.

MR. MEKKAOUT

Thank you. Okay. Here I have some

'papers from Duquesne Light.

JUDGE :

The reference was just made to an account

statement, it’'s captioned, and it has different

| coluwns

proceed.

with lines.

MR. MEKKAQUT :

Yeah, I have that.
CUDGE :

Okay, very good. Ms. Sestak,'you can

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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BY ATTORNEY SESTAK:

lo. Mr. Miller, on this document, what is the present

vbalande of this account? If you would tell me, and

tell me where that appears.

A On the second page of this exhibit,‘the account 1is

finaled and it became finaled on August 1°%, 2002.
' Bottom right-hand corner of the second page shows the
total account balance, final account balance of

' $1,271.16. That was due August 22%%, 2002.

Q. When was the last time that any payment was made

on this account?

.\ The last payment was~received:on,August 2“d, 2001
in the amount of $40.
(Respondent's Exhibit Number Two marked
for identification.)
BY ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Q. Did you also prepare a one-page document of a

usage comparisnn report that T have labeled for

identification purposes Respondent's Exhibit Number
Two, and which was also mailed to the Judge and the

Complainantc?

P B, Yes, I did.

JUDGE :
Ms. Sestak, you're getting very faint.

ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89%08
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I apologize. I'll try to speak up.

JUDGE:

-

e

That's better,

ATTORNEY SESTAK:
Okay.
BY ATTORNEY SESTAK:

¢. Mr. Miller, what is this document, please?

| A. This 18 a usage comparison report. Basically, it

is the historical usage comparing menth to month and

year to year and basically depicting normal and

expected seascnal changes.

g. And what do you mean by that? well, let's just

look at this. Could you explain what information is
contained on thig document and how it's brought up?

A. This'is broken doﬁn into years, going from July
19*™, 2000 through the time the account was finaled on
Aﬁgust 1%, 2002. It gives the date that the bill was
issued, the number of days in that billing peribd, the
meter reading, kilowatt hours consumed for that
billing peridd and the average daily consumptipn’for
each year, 2000, 2001 and 2002.

Q. Okay. And looking at this, the average daily

consumption, are you able to discern any pattern of

usage on this accountc?

AL It's fairly consistent. Both the year 2000 and

Sargent ‘s Court Reporting Service, Inec.
(814) 536-8508
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{2002 are incomplete, but basically, they're on the
same trend as the --- if you look at 2001 and coupare

that with 2000, it's basically on the same trend, as

well as the information that I have from January 9°P,

{2002 thrcugh'August 1%%, 2002. Comparing that to the

previous years, it appears that some of the

consumption has gone down, comparing the wmonths, the

'game months, from 2002 to 2001..

Q. Is there any seasonal trends in the consumption?

AL Yes, It appears that in the wintertime thkat the
consumption does go up. In 2001, January through

‘Marck, it had increased as well as January 9%%, 2002,

the average daily consumpticon was 23.6 kilcowatt hours.
Q. And this would go down in the summertime?
A. That's right. It dces decrease during the summer

months or as it gets warmer, right.

1Q. What would that suggest to ygu?

A. Usually, thkat's indicative of some type of
clectrical supplemental heating that would be used

just to again, to supplement any type of other heat

the customer has. We are a summer peaking station and

normally, we see the peaks during the summer months,

attributed to air conditioning.
(Respondent's Exhibit Number Three marked

for identification.)

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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BY ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Q. Dpid you prepare another document which I've marked

for identification purposes Respondent's Exhibit
Number Three?
A, Yes, 1 have.

Q. What 1s this document?

'A. This is Duguesne Light Company's chronological
summary of PUC orders cf payment arrangements for - -the

fcustomer .,

@. And have there been payment arrangements on this

account?

A, The only pa?ment arrangement was a PUC couwmplaint
that we received and subseguently, a decision we

(received from the Commission that indicated that the

customer wou.d start --- was ordered to pay the budget

biil plus $15 beginning May of 2002.

0. Okay. Was this issued by the Bureau cf Consumer
Serviaés? | | |

fA. That's correc:t,

Q. And did the customer make those payméncs?

‘A. No, he has not.

{Respondent'é Exhibit Number Four marked
for identification.)

BY ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Q. And I'm going to show you a document which T've

Sargent's Court Reporting Serwvice, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 :
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labeled for identification purposes Respondent's

Exhibit Number Four. Is this the Bureau of Consumer

Services' decigion?
A. That is correct. Yes, it is.
Q. Now, Mr. Miller, did you determine how much the

customer would have paid through today's date if he

had fully complied with this Bureau of Consumer

Services' decision?

A. Yes, I have.

¢. And what is that amount?

A. That amount is $269.

<. And how did ybu arrive at that figure?

|A. Restating BCS 0933294, the decision called for the
customer to begin paying his budget bili plus $15 |

beginning May 2002.

Q.  And what is a budget bill?

A. The budget bill is --~ how thatt's derived is the

present bill issued average with the previous 11

‘months worth of bills to come up with an average
budget amount.

1C. Okay. Does that change every month, depending on

the vsage?

A. Yes, it does. It can fluctuate.

Q. I'm gorry to have iInterrupted you. What figures

did you use to arrive at your $269 total?

Sargent’‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-8908
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|A. The bill that was due May 1°%, 2002, had a budget

amount of $56; Adding 815 toward the arrears left an
cbligation for the customer to pay $71 for that

billing period. The bill due June 379, 2002 also had a

| budget bill amount of $56. Adding $15 toward the

{arrears left an obligation for that month to pay $71.

The bill due July 1°%, 2002 had a budget bill amount of

$56. Adding $15 toward the arrears left an obligation

for that month for the customer to pay $71.

And finally, the bill that was due August 1°%,
2002 had a budget amount'of 341, Adding $15% to the
arrears left an obligation for that month of $56.

When 1 totaled‘chose amounts up, I came up withkthe

|$265%. There was no payments received during that time

perrod.

Q. Okay. Am I right in assuming that since this
account is now final,‘there*s no longer a monthly
budget bill? |

A, That's correct.

Q. Now, Mr. Miller, you heaxd the cﬁstomer testify
that someone went out to his house to check things or
went to his apartment on Aurelia Street to check
things. Was there, in fact, a meter inspection
performed at that apartment?

A. Yes, there was.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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{Q. And when did that occur?

A. That occurred, it appéars, on March 227, 2001.

Q. Okay. And do you know who performedkthat

 inspection?

AL Gecrge Premrue --- I believe George Preaux is his
lJast name. It's hard to read, I believe it's Preaux.
Q. And do yvou know if that person was a Duguesne
‘Light employee?

A, No. He was a Sargent Company employee, a

subcontractor for Duquesne Light Company who would
investigate concerns of the c&stomers such as this.

JUDGE : ;

Wwould you spell that name P-R-07

ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Your Honor, I believe it's P-R-E-A-U-X.

JUDGE:

Okay. i'couldh’t find it, thank you.

ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Tt's difficult to read on the meter
,inspection as well. | |

JUDGE :

Okay.

ATTORNEY SESTAK:

I have no further gquestions of this
witness. I do havé a meter inspector employed by

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{824} 536~8908
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Duguesne Light Company to discuss the meter inspection

report as part of his testimony.

JUDGE ;.

All right. Mr. Mekkaoui, do you have any

|gquestions of Mr. Miller?

MR. MEKKAQOUTI :
Questions. why did you say T didn't pay

from the moment I started to pay the bills to the

moment to there's such an increase? And another ---

that's not a guestion I guess. No, I don't have any

gquestions for him.

JUDGE :

Okay. Ms. Sestak, you have another
witness then?

ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Yes, Your Honor. I call Thomas Manna.

I'm going to ask wmy witnesses to change seats so that

it will be egasier for you and Mr. Mekkaoui to hear Mr.

Manna's testimony.

THOMAS MANNA, CALLED AND SWORN TO TESTIFY

JUDGE :

All right. Wouidvyou spell your name for
thekraccrd? ‘ |
A. My name is Thomas Manna, M-A-N-N-A.

‘Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 5236-8908
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Mg. Sestak?

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY SESTAK:

G. Mr. Marnna, by whom are you employed?

EA; Duguesne Light Company.

c. How long have yocu worked for Dugquesne Light?
A, Thirty-three (33) and a half years.

&. What s your present job title?

A. Seniox meter technician.

G. How lorng have you held that position?

’A‘ For 30 years. |

‘Q, And do you have any speéialized education or

background to give you training for that position?

A. Yes. I have an Associate's degree in Electrical

and Electronzcs Technology. I toock many company

courses in electrical and electronics and metering

works.

Q. And very briefly, what are ycur job duties as a

senior meter technician?

A. We handle all meter complaints, meter problems,

anything that has to do with an electrical meter,

eithexr resgidential or commercial.

c. Are you familiar with the form meter inspection

reports that are prepared by meter inspectors in the

field?

Sargent’s Court Reparting,Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8%08 Lo
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A Yes, I am.

{Respcndent’s Exhibit Number Five marked

for identification.)

f@g ATTORNEY SESTAK:

G And have you had the opportunity to review the
meter inspection prepared by Gebrge Preaux, which I
'have labeled Respondent's Exhibit Number Pive and

provided to the Judge and to the Complainant?

A. Yeg, I have.

Q. I'm going to ask you a few questions about this

document. First off, portions of it appear to be

machine printed while other portions appear to be

entered by hand. Are the wachine-printed portions

generated based on Duguesne Light Company's mainframe

computer records that Mr. Miller already testified to?
A.  Yes, it is.

Q. And are the handwritten portions, to vyour

 knowledge, entered by the meter inspector in the

field?
A. Yes.
0. Looking at the first page, could you expléin what

the handwritten entries under the --- about maybe
|one-fifth of the way down the page that starts undex

| those machine-printed RDT dates? Could you explain

what these handwritten entries indicate?

~Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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A Yes. The inspector put the date that he was

there, the reading on the meter at the time of

inspection, his employee number and the time that he

was there at the inspection.

Q. And moving further down, I see a section that's

labeled field resolution. Could you tell me what the

entries there mearn?

A. Okay.k On the field resolution, he wrote the meter
number, the ERT number, that is the number on the
wodule that transmits readings to Dﬁquesne Light, the
seal that he found on the meter. He wrote down the
dial readings and als¢~the ERT reading, the reading
that he takes off his computer.

And it also has an investigating module in the

metexr, it tells you the number of tampers, the time,

how many times it's been removed. If it's ever been

turned upside down, the number of power losses. And

the nuamber of any kind of problems that the meter

might have had.

Q. Baged on this document, dges it look like this

meter had been tampered with, turned upside down or

‘had anything else weird done to it?

A, No.
G. Looking at the second page, I'm going to draw your

atsention first tc the bottom of the second page. In

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-~8908
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the center of the page where it indicates the meter

Ztest results, could you tell me what these entries
mean? |

'A‘ -Okayk We test the meter two ways, with a full
load and with a light loadik We do the rating on the

|meter, we take 100 percent of that, and we also test

it at ten percent. This meter read 99.85 percent

accurate on full load, 100.38 accurate on light load.

This is well within the PUC two percent plus or wminus.

0lQ. Okay. And do you know what load at insp time is?

A. Yeah. At the time of inspecbion, there was a

2,356 watt load on the meter.

0. Ard do you know what the szandard number means?

A. Every standard has a number, which is recorded,

‘and this number ig tested every month by the standards

lab and then certified by the PUC.
Q. That really goes to the meter testing equipmernt

acecuracy?

 §. Yes.

Q. I'm not certain that we need to go in every detail
of what is on here. I draw your attention to the
checkmark that appears below the words customer

signature. Can you tell wme what this indicates?

A. The meter is registering correctly.

Q. And directly above that where it says grounds to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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'does that indicate?

A There was no grounds. He checked for grounds,

{there was no problem with the wiring. There was no
foreign wiring, up top it says foreign wiring. That
|means there was no other wires from any apartment on
'his meter, that what was on his meter was from his

| apartment.

29

Q. And do you see --- you heard the customer testify

earlier about his electrical appliances. Do you see
any appliances here that weren't mentioned earlier?
a. He had a dishwasher and a trash compacteor that

weren't mentioned.

MR. MEKKAQUI: -
A what?
A. Trash --- oh, nc. A computer, sorry.

MR, MEKKAOUT :

Okay.

BY ATTORNEY SESTAK:

c. You were misreading those? |

A. Yeah, I was wmisreading.. I was thinking of
smme;hing else.

Q. Now, I draw your attention té the center of the
pagé where 1t indicates remarks/further action‘and I

ask you to interpret the entries in this section.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. Okay. The inspector found that the meter tested
lall rignt. He checked the meter socket, there was 1o

'prroblem with the socket. There was no signs of

tampering. The meter was gealed at the time he got

there, the meter box was sealed at the time he

|arrived. He found nothing that could cause this high

‘bili. And the load indicated that there was a 2,358

watt load, which would show that it come from an

appliance such as an electric heater and he marked

‘here that he thought that the only thing that could

cause that much of a load was the electric heater in

‘the bathroom.

Q. 1'm looking at the second line, it says open cord

disconnect-meter stopped. Do you know what that

meansg?

A. Yes. He opened tne disconnect on the custcﬁer‘s,
and the meter stopped when he opened the fuse of the

customer's disconnect. |

Q. Okay. But that indicates to you that there's ho

foreign load?

A, Righﬁ, that that meter is for that aparzment,

Q. You also heard Mr. Miller's testimony about the
usage patterns on this accQunt; Do you see Similar
linformation on the first page 6f this document where

it shows in the large machine—printed'porclon of the

Sargent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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upper section of the first page? Do you see a usage

pattern in thecre?

A. Yes, and there's a hiétory from 2/8/00 to 2/7/01.
And if you look at the pattern, you'll see that’it
goes down in the summertime and goes up in the
wintertime. He has very low bills in the éummer‘and
they increase as the weather gets colder.

Q. In your pfofeSsional expertise or expeiience,
would that suggest anything to YOu?

A. Yes. The first things we look for are auxiliary

or electric heaters.

ATTORNEY SESTAK:
I have no further guestions.
SUDGE :

Mr. Mekkaoui, do you have any gquestions

|of Mr. Manna?

MR . MEKKAOUTI:

Yeg, I have a guestion for him.

 CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. MEKKAOQOUI:

Q. Dburing his 33 years in service, how much he thinks |

a one bedroom apartment the bill will be a month with

all these appliances, say the computer, the

dishwasher. I didn‘t know the dishwasher was an

electric appliance or whatever. So how much

Sargent’s Court Reportiﬁg Service, Tnc.
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approximately would it be a moenth?

A. The usage was right in line with the 29-35, the
$60 usage in the summertime. It's not unusual for a

one bedroom apartment with an electric heater.

G No, no. I didn't talk about the'electric heaterx

'because it wasn't on, so we don't have the electric

heater because I had gag. So without the electrie
heater.

A. Apartment without an electric heater would use

anywhere from $30 to $65 with the appliances, not

counting the electric heater.

Q. Okay. You said also then that here on this piece
of paper 1 have, help me to read that because I don't
‘know how to read this piece of paper. 12/08/2000, it

says here $1:0. Is $110 all my bills from the firsc

months or is it just one month's bill?

A. No, that's just one month's bill.

Q. 12/08, that is December?

A. That's from the biil from November, ves.

Q. That's from December, okay.

A,  You received that bill. The meter was read in
December, but that was actually the bill from November“
7% until December 7%, | |

Q. That's from November?

‘A. Through December, yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. To December 7°%, okay. And you say in the

wintertime, then after the summertime, it increased?

A. Right, your bill increased as the weather got

colder.

[Q. Okay, as the weather gets colder.

A. And the bill went back down as the weather got

warmer.

Q. Okay, thank you wvery much.

A. All right.

JUDGE :

All'right. I'm going to ask Mr. Mekkaoui |

another guegtion or two, if youtre finished, Mg,
q Y

Sestak.

ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Yes,

SUDGE

1 suppose you want to move your exhibits
iﬁta:the~record?

ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Yeg, Your Honor.
JUDGE :

Mr. Mekkaoui, do you have any objection

Lo these documents being made part of the record?

MR. MEKKAOUT :

Well, T don't know what to say. They say

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-85908 ‘
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then it increased the wintertime I used gas, so I

don't know why it's going to increase.

JUDGE :

Okay. But that's argumentative. You can

 say that, but --- yes, I just =---,

MR. MEKKAOUL:

I don't have anything to say.
JUDGE :

Okay. I'm going to make these documents

part of the record. Let me ask you, when you lived at

this location, ynu'Iived there for about two years?’

MR. MEKKAQUI :

Yes.
JUDGE :
Did you live there alone?

MR. MEKKAOQUI:

The first year and three months --- six

tmonthg, I live alone.

JUDGE :
And then was there another adult living

- P
7

MR . MEKKAQUT:

Just myselfl.
JUDGE:

When you were not alone, haow many pecple

Sargeht’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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" lived there?

MR. MEKKAOUI:

Two, After the six months aﬁd six
months, the last six months. Me --- myself and my
| fiancé.

JUDGE :

Is it possible that your fiancé could
'havé used the heater, the electric heater?

MR. MEKKAOUI :

No, because I already told her that those

people came and I told her this doesn't --- don't turn

' this on because‘che\guy who came --- you see, the guy
'who came to my apartment, he told me the only thing

that's going to make ybur bill go higher is an

electric heater. But the electric heater had not been

touched. I don't need to touch the electric heater,

it's like the only thing.

So my girl, I‘told her don't touch that

because :f you touch that, then it will increase my

bill again for more than what it is increased right

i.ﬁmw,‘ And I don't think they can do that, Duguesne

Light. I don't know 1fkthey can go to an apartment

and open that electric heater and see if it Las been

used for the last two years. Maybe they can do that,

then they would see that it was never opened.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE :
Well, you didn't ask that.

MR. MEKKAQUT:

Huh?
JUDGE :

You didn't ask the witness that. Do vyou

want to ask the witness that, Mr. Manna? Do you want

to ask Mr. Manna that question?

MR. MEKKAOUI :

Ask him?

JUDGE:

Yes.

MR. MEKKAQUT:

What do you mean?

JUDGE =

You wanted to know if it's possible to

check --- look at the ---2

MR. MEKKAQUI:
No, but this is after I've been el |
don't knpw now you do that. Yes, if it's possible for

them to go. Right now, it's not me living over there,

vit‘srsumebody else.

JUDGE :
Yes, let me ask Mr. Manna if it's

possible.

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Servlce, Inc,
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MR. MEKKAOQUI : |

Yesg, that would be nice.
JUDGE ¢

Mr. Manna, is it possible to look at a

meter --- an electric space heater and determine

whether it had been used recently?

A. A space heater? There's no real way of knowing

‘unless the heater wasg warm if it's been used ---,

JUDGE:
Immediately prior?

A. Right, It's just an educated guess with 20 years

of experience when a bill goes up or down.

JUDGE :
‘Right, I understand.
A. If that meter transmits a reading and we can ---

that meter did transmit readings and it tested

‘accurate with the PUC test. 8o that is just more or

legs my -«--.
JUDGE :
| I understand. Mr. Mekkaoui, when you
found this complaint, you were complaining about a
high bill.

MR. MEKKAQUI:

Uh-huk (yes) .

JUDGE :

Sargent ‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
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You were not complaining about your

inability, financial inability to pay it?

MR. MEKKAOQUI:

No, I don't have a problem with paying‘

it's just a high bill, You see, I lived in Canada

‘when it was more colder than Pittsburgh. In Canada, 1

had a one bedroom apartment, but I never had this kind

jof bill.

JUDGE ’

Right. Okay. ©So this is a high bill
complaint? o ‘ |

MR. MEKKARQOUI:

Oh, this is a high bill complaint,
'definitelyQ

JUDGE :

And Duguesne Light says that they read
the meter{every month, there'!'s no guessing here,

' there's ne estimated bills, and they said that you

could possibly be using this a month?

MR. MEKKAOQOUT:

N¢ way.
. JUDGE:

And you deny that ?

MR. MEKKAQUI :

Using what?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv.ice, Inc.
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JUDGE : |
Using the amounts‘that they bil1éd you
for?

MR. MEKKAOUT :

I don‘t understand. What do you mean,
Your Honor?

JUDGE:

It seems to me that the testimony of

Duquesne Light is that you could very well have been

uging this, that there was enough appliances?

MR. MEKKAOQUI:

Yes. But like I said, like I questioned

--- asked to the gentleman before, how much would be

;the payment fcr a one bedroom apartment, he said

between $30 and $60. And here, I've been charged

$110, $98 and $127, $118, et cetera. So that's why

I'm like if you say between $3C and $60 and you have

been 30 years in the business, how come I get this a

‘month bill. It's not possible.

JUDGE :
Well, it is ~--.

MR. MEKKAQUI:

And even my computer and all that, I

don't use that all the time, and the computer doesn't

use a lot of electricity.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE :

i

Okay. But his answer was based on an

apartment that was not using a‘space heater.

MR. MEKKAOUT :

Yeah, and I'm not using a:space heater.

JUDGE :
Yes, that becomes the issue.

MR. MEKKAQUI :

Huh?
JUDGE ¢
That's the issue, it seems to me.

ME. MEKKAQUI:

Yes, ves.

CUDGE :

I'm going to ask for a closing statement
and since Mr. Mekkaoui, you have the burden of proof
'in this matter. You're asking the Commission to do

something, you can go last. I want to hear from Ms.

Sestak, what her position is on the evidence that

we've acguired, the record we have, and then, Mr.

Mexkaoui, you can make a statement. Ms. Sestak?

ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Yes, Your Honor. Dugquesne Light

| Company's position is that accurate meter readings

were obtained from a meter that was properly

40
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funectioning and reporting usage. The accurate

readings gave way to bills that were issued to Mr.
Mekkaoui. It's Duguesne Light Company's position that

thogse bille ghould be paid; And s:irice the account is

now final and Mr. Mekkaoui doeé not have an active

account in Duquesne Light's service territory,

Dugquesne Light Company is asking for a Commissgion

' crdexr that the entire account balance be paid.

JUDGE; |

Okay; Mr. Mekkaoui, what's your
positigﬂ?

MR. MEKKAQUI:

What I want --- I won't do it quite like
that. What I would say 18 I don't know how they going

to do that, but it's payment of $127 and all that a

month. If they can fix an arrangement with me and 1

would pay them a month every month, but I don't agree

‘paying $1,000 -=~-.

JUDGE :
$1,271.

MR. MEKKAQUT :

Yeah, I don't agree paying that because I

didn't use --- I don't thirk that that's fair to me.

I don't think that's fair for one bedroom apartment to

pay that a month.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE :
Well, it's a difficult thing for me to
decide, but the evidence is here and I have to make a
decision based on the evidence Qf this record. And
I'll issue a decision in due timé; Dé you anticipate

moving or will you be at the address in Loyalhanna for

'a while ag you plan?

MR. MEKKAQUT :

Yes, ves.
JUDGE :

Okay. So it might be a while, but you'll

hear from the Commission and it will also indicate to
| the parties what appeal rights you might have. If no
one else has anything to say; then we will conclude

| this proceeding. All right. Thank you both.

MR . MEKKAOUI :

Thank you, Your Honor.

ATTORNEY SESTAK:

Thank you.
® kook. ok ko ko ok k.
HEARING CONCLUDED AT 10:39 A.M.

k0 0* ok k& K k%
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_ CHRONOLOGICAL SUMMARY OF PUC ORDERS & PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS _

Younes Mekkaoui
6356 Aurelia St., Apt. 3
Pittsburgh, PA 15206
8001153479001

PUC Decision, #0933294

TYPE:

DATE: March 26, 2002

ACCOUNT BALANCE: $592.92 ‘

TERMS: Budget Bill + $15.00 begin May
COMPLIANCE: No ‘

&8
B N g
& o S&p D
‘ @ (?; A p,
&5 Py 20n
~ N seloyy, ¢
o - CRergeTy e,
= VS gupttisg,,
Lt 1y | EAQ On
O L I EXHIBIT
o R . PRECTREES S S
R |




e il : ,
BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
YQOUNES MEKKAQL
G350 AURELIA STREET SUE MOSER
APT vy DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY
PITTSBURGH PA 152006 411 SEVENTH AVE
' PO BOX 1930 MAIL DROP »-893
PITTSBURGH PA 15230-1920
Cuse Number 0933294 , Accaum MNumber 8001153479001
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Uumuu ()n In(m mal Complaint By lhc Bureau Of Consumer Services:
Statement OF Comiplaint:
A summary of thie customer’s complamt is as follows:

Customer believes the company ts overcharging him. His bill has been extremely high in his small
apt. Customer states that he is not using as much electneity as the company is charging him for.

Investigation By Staff Of The Bureau Of Consumer Services Revealed:

1) That customer established an account for electrical service at 6356 Aureiia Street Api #3
Piusburgh, PA 15206 effective June 26, 2000.

Q:‘_?. 3 That on February 12, 2001 the customer called the company regarding his most recent bill. The

company representative reviewed the customer’s usage; in addition to lighting and other
miscellaneous household appliances, the customer has an 18.0 cubic foot refrigerator, electric
range, dishwasher, computer, one (10) television set and an electrc heater in the bathroom.
The company representative reviewed the customer's usage and advised him of the daily
readings received. The customer stated that he believed that he might be paying for service
other than his. Based on this conversation. a service order was created to have the meter
inspected. A meeting was scheduled for February 22, 2001 at 2:30PM.

3) That on February 22, 2001 the company field representative visited the customer’s property;
however, the customer was not home. The company representative tested the meter and found
it to be registering 100.0% at full foad, 99.6% at light load, with a weighted average of 99.9%.
The results were sent to the customer on February 27, 2001.

4} That on March 8, 2001 the customer called the company and they agreed to re-test the meter on
March 15, 2001 at 2:30PM. Subsequently, this meter inspection was rescheduled for

March 22, 2001. ;

5) That on March 22, 2001, in the presence of the custorner the meter was inspected and found to
be registering 99.8% at full load, 100.3% at light load, with a weighted average of 99.9%. The
inspection found no evidence of grounds or foreign lcmd Thﬁompany representative

discussed the appliance load information. g\ {
5) That the company has received onl three (3 DA nems on thus 8209 dmt st 5 Ds

established. .
: HlBlT
g oSt "5 73
B@@KE.EE% B “u - [y i
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Based (,)n !ms(, Findings, The Bureau ()F (Lomumcr Services Concludes:



s

BILLS ARE: CORRECT AS RENDERED.
Therelore [t Is Decided:

(1) T the informal complaint of YOUNLES MEKKAOUL is disnussed
(2} C The customer's total account balance 18 $1.131 19,

- 3?twnnmt i MAY 2002 the customer shall pay the spectal payment anangement amount of
$71.00 per month. Thys amount includes the customet s regulay bud“ct bl of $56.00 per month
plus an ac.dmz)mi $1500 per month w be apphed ww ard the custoner’s remaning urpaid
balance.

- Al pavisens mast be made by the dug cate of each maonith’s bl
Paynients shall continue i tus manney until the bedl s pard m full

~ The customer’s paymcnt arrangement ameunt may vary m accordunce with normal increases or
decreases in the customer’s budget bill. : '

- The company shall not assess any late pa)mem charges on this accoant as long as the customer
makes the 1equired payments m a timely manne

Mautch 26, 2002
Date ‘ ~ Signature
Nancy Walters
Utility Complaint Invesugator
Bureau of Consumer Services
PA Public Uulity Commission
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Duquesne LicHT CompaNYy -
CHRONOLOGICAL SUMMARY OF PUC ORDERS & PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

Younes Mekkaoui
6356 Aurelia St., Apt. 3
Pittshurgh, PA 15206

8001153479001
TYPE: PUC Decision, #0933294
DATE: March 26, 2002
ACCOUNT BALANCE:  $592.92
TERMS: Budget Bill + $15.00 begin May.
COMPLIANCE: No
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BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

YOUNES MEKKAOUT

6356 AURELIA STREET SUE MOSER
APT 3 v,  DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY
PITTSBURGH PA 15206 411 SEVENTH AVE

PO BOX 1930 MAIL DROP 5-893
PITTSBURGH PA 15230-1930

Case Huamber: 0933294 Account Number $001 153479001
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Deciston On Informal Compl mn([ ¥ Ihc Bureau Of Consumer Services:
Statement Of Complaint:
A summary of the customer’s complami 1s as follows:

Customer believes the company 15 overcharging him His bill has been extremely high in his small
apt. Customer states that he is not using as much electnicily as the company is charging him for.

Investigation By Staff Of The Bureau Of Consumer Services Revedled:

£) That customer established an account for electnical service at 6356 Aurelia Street Apt #3.
Pittshurgh, PA 15206 effective June 26, 2000.

2) That an February 12, 2001 the customer called the company regarding his most recent bitl. The
company representative reviewed the customer’s usage; in addition to lighting and other
miscellaneous household appliances, the customer has an £8.0 cubic foot refrigerator, electric
range, dishwasher, computer, one (10) television set and an electric heater in the bathroom.

The company representative reviewed the customer’s usage and advised him of the daily
readings recetved. The customer stated that he believed that he might be paying for service
other than his  Based on this conversation. a service order was created (o have the meter
inspected. A mecting was scheduled for February 22, 2001 at 2:30PM.

3) ‘That on February 22, 2001 the company field representative visited the customer’s property;
however, the customer was not home. The company representative tested the meter and found
it to be registering 100.0% at full load, 99.6% at light load, with a weighted average of 99.9%.

 The results were sent to the customer on February 27, 2001.

4) That on March 8, 2001 the customer called the company and they g*eed to re<test the meter on
March 15, 2001 at 2:30PM. Subsequently, this meter mspecnon was rescheduled for
March 22, 2001.

5) That on March 22, 2001, in the presence of the customer the meter was inspected and found to
be registering 99.8% at full load, 100.3% at hght load, with a weighted average of 99.9%. The
inspection found no evidence of grounds or foreign load. The company representative

discussed the appliance load infermation. ﬁE
6) That the company &s rcce:wcd onl three {3) payments on this acco%unt § GEI VED
estabhyh - o~
. HIB T
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BILLS ARE CORRECT AS RENDERED.
Therefore It Is Decided:

{1y That the informal complaint of YOUNES MEKKAQUI 15 dismissed
{2) . The customer's total account balance is $1.131 19, '

- Beginniag in MAY 2002 the customer shall pas the special payment arangement amount of
$71.00% per month. This amount wcludes the customer s regular budeer bilf of $56.00 ver month
plus an addiional $15.00 per month 1o be apphied towd the customer’'s remaining unpaid
balance. ' f

. A%ri pevients must be made by the due date of each month’s bill,

. Payments shail continue 1 this manael until the tili s paid i fell

- The customer’s payment arrangement amount may saty (n accordance with normal increases ov
decreases n the customer’s budget bill. g

. "The company shall not assess any late payment charges on this account as long as the customer

-~ makes the 1equired payments in a timely manner

March 26, 2002
Date Signature
' Nancy Walters
Utility Complaint Investigator
Bureau of Consumer Services
PA Public Utulity Commussion
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DuaquesNE LicHT ComPANY

' CHRONOLOGICAL SUMMARY OF PUC ORDERS & PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

Younes Mekkaout
6356 Aurelia St., Apt. 3
Pittsburgh, PA 15206

8001153479001
TYPE: PUC Decision, #0933294
DATE: March 26, 2002
ACCOUNT BALANCE:  $592.92
TERMS: Budget Bill + $15.00 begin May

COMPLIANCE: No ,
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BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA I’UBUC UTILITY COMMISSION

YOUNES MEKKAQU

' 6356 AURELIA STREET  SUEMOSER
CUAPTY v DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY
PIFTSBURGH PA 13306 411 SEVENTH AVE
S : PO BOX 1930 MAIL DROP 3-893

PITTSBURGH PA  15230-1930

Cuase Number, 0933294 - Account Number 001 133479001

- A R S, cehwma b IR T Ams B R e v b e s e ke B e e R AR B S i Rk e m w m C o R

l)u,m(m On {n{m m’xi Cum ﬂmnt [h Ihe Bureay Of Consumer Services:
Statement Of Complaint:
A suramary of the customer’s comphant 1s as follows:

Customer believes the company 1s overchwrging him. His bill bas been extrernely high in tus small
apt. Customer states that he 1s not using as much elecinaity as the company is charging him for.

Lnvestigation By Staff OF The Burcau Of Consumer Services Revealed:

Iy That customer established an account for electrical service at 6356 Aurelia Street Apt#3,

 Pusburgh, PA 15206 cffective June 26, 2000.

2) That on February 12, 2001 the customer catled the company regarding his most recent bill. The

company representative reviewed the customer’s usage; in addition to lighting and other

miscellaneous houschold appliances, the customer has an 18.0 cubic foot refrigerator, electric
range, dishwasher, computer, one (10} television set and an electnic heater in the bathroom.
The company representative reviewed the customer’s usage and advised him of the daily
reudings received. The customer staled that he believed that he might be paying for service
other than tus. Based on this conversation, a service order was created 1o have the meter
anspected. A meeting was scheduled for February 22, 2001 at 2:30PM.

3y That on February 22, 2001 the company field representative visited the customer’s property;
however, the customer was not home. The company representative tested the meter and found
it to be registering 100.0% at full load, 99.6% at Light load, with a weighted average of 99.9%.

- The résults were sent 1o the customer on February 27, 2001,

4) That on March 8, 2001 the customer called the company and they agreed (o re-test the meter on.
March 15, 2001 a1 2:30PM.  Subsequently, this meter inspection was rescheduled for
March 22, 2001

Sy That an March 22, 2001, in the presence of the custorer the meter was mspected and found Lo

 be registening 99.8% at full load, 100.3% at Light load, with a weighted average of 99.9%. The
inspection found no evidence of grounds or foreign load. The company representative
discussed the appliance load information.

0) That the company has received only three (3) payments on this auoé}um V
calagys ‘RA " Exuisir ) ED
EALTRA §F" oT8229¢ Ly
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BILLS ARE CORRECT AS RENDERED.

Therefore 1t Is Decided:

¥ ' :

. (H That the mformat complaint of YOUNES MEKKAQUI 1s dismussed
{2} The customer's total account balance 1s $1.131 19

;! )

- Beginnmg in MAY 2002 the customer shrall pay the special payment arrangement amount ol
$71 00 per month. This amount includes the customer's regular budget a1l of $56 00 per month
plus an wddinonal $15.00 per month (o be epphed woward the customa: s remanmg unpard
balange ’ '

- Al pavinents must be made by the duc date of each morth s bell
- Paymens shall contmue in this mannes until the bl s pard 1n full

- The customer’™s payment arrangement amoant may vary 1n accordance with normal increases ot
decreases in the customer's budget bill. ‘

. The company shall not assess any laie payment charges or this account as long as the customer
makes the 1equited payments in a umely manner. '

March 26, 2002
Date : Signature
Nancy Walters
Utdity Complaint Investgator
Bureau of Coasumer Services
PA Puhlic Utitity Commuisston
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GB/08/06 0030 60d714 00000240 000033.39 DDOB.OG CO CODE gW-%

GA/05/00 0030 000654 00000204 000025.33 0006.80 ELECT SHUT OFF AT

07/10/00 0014 000677 0000C084 000012.2% 00Q6.00 1 POLE 7 UG- vauLT

06/26/00 0018 0DQET70 0ODDEO2E €00DC7.,20 0001.25 2 METER 8 SERV DRP

06/07/00 0018 CUOEES 0000COED 000011.55 0003.15 3 HRACKED 8 POWER €T

05/12/00 0004 000663 Q000C024 000Q002.39 G00E.0G0 4 %, PLUG 0 AREL TAPD

05/08/00 0022 000661 00000216 000020.48 0005.75 5 MAIN SW A LOAD VRS

U4/06/00 0028 000643 00006182 000018.52 0006.682 & MITR/LOCK FOREIGN WR

03/08/00 6029 000627 00000192 000018.92 0006.62 DEPEND CD ~ CONT SRV

g2/08/00 0029 003611 00000226 Q00021.28 0007.686 B/R N

QQQQQ%Q&QQ&QQ&Q

DIVISICN DIST PENN HILLS
METER RDG DIRBOTIONS

~18/0 BTWMN INTS

DIRECTIONS

‘CURRENT BAL 000000000409, 17 RATE RIDER CHG RATE TO
SPECIAL INST 010 . goo
ADVSD CUST, WILL MAKE PHONE CONTACT FOR MTR T
NSPEC. .CALL ABOVE CELL: BN OR BH NO: 612-441~
8143..

OO0 txag™

PREMISE NO 4000454493
FIELD INQUIRY

DIRECT MEMO TO

R?@ \\ PE NO 000G 000 0000’

s*raw P;}sewmxom FOND

_TRIAE_ET

TR 57656 AR o
LT H e/ po2] TN ool LS ED

SR | T84 L Less olh . i
gL prE, [l 7 , BEN _OpR 2 TEIFEIS
SRR T CF AR R
__TNI) A 03 ; Rld-g _&f
NOTES ‘ TOU MALER
CONTACT PH 412 BES 2154 REC E ACTUAL xi?igm -

BACKDATED INFORMATION | / Vf%@\ R
PERSON CALLING | WEEK
YOUNES | NEW CUSTOMER SEP g 9 , JULTAN DATE T o
INITIAL CONTACT,,,..... | B 20 00ZTvE oF DAY
CUAT ADVISED OF CHAP 56 HOME PHONE  FAPYg,. Urr ~ TOTAL KWHE ,
OTHER ACTIGN PEND,...., WORK PHONB SECRrILITY o, ON PEAK DEM T
PROP\OWNER REAL EST NEW ACCT NO ETARyq an;,g%,(‘?@m DEM -
‘ PYMTS MADE BY.......... BUREAG ME RDG

. 0. | Ei}ﬁ:‘jF{F\
MAY @7 @Y ieCAOPY |

PYMTS MADE AFTER CANC

Exmarr

412 394 7881 PRGE. @1




1

1 d

MAY, 7.2001  3:32PH SARGENT LLECTRIC AR NO.266 P.2

-

AL A A R A A I R R R R R R R R RN ESET] 15'03PREM3550RTA SRE S PE TR RN ACRET AL GV ST CT RGN O Wy

TYPE HEAT 1o é/-b F’,&*ED BEY  HEATPUMPSIZE.m.. . TONS  WHEATLOAD.. W

TYPEAG i i , AC SIZE ... / ot i TONS MG BTU.iennis

o BANGE . . (ELEc'n, g;g W msumsae ; EATING umrs .

)zémacmm zg CUFT e HOTTUB HE ?fpﬁrgﬁ\{m’s rprsrenns ks

L FREEZER s, cUFr 8«/ , o&HUMIOlFl

. DRYES ... (ELECY).. ... g “Tveg or:umrr , , } ;;’ THERMOSTAT SETTING

e ELEC WATER TANK.. ... .11,._ GA{’ #"' e SOOI MERGURY VAPOR . INGANDEOCENT ﬂJRhP\GE PRY 1 sicrvarsennes "

o FURNACE MOTOR vy o HP , MISC COMMERT FUBRNAGE RIGHT ermreammsiiss + o e

.. WATER BED naum... o WATTS COMUIR. , AR CONDITIONING s conr iy

M/SPACEHEATER i, .. WATTS _ : ' : .

SHER . vooevmvrrs e T AR FOREIGN WIRING oo AL

EEVISION oo L. SETS NUMBER IN HOUSEHOLD - WATTAQE ,

o ELEC POOLHEAYER o . BTU =L rooMs  HEMARKS

e SWIMPOOLPILTER o . HP ' L. ADULTS

o GUTTER CABLES soone oo FT 2 YEENS

o ELEC AR CLEANER...... i O CHILDREN

NEW APFLIANGES ADRED L

tit%tta-itbii;ttcutﬁc0«--ii v METER EXCHANGEINFORMATtON hﬁliitt‘dsi'l‘tt‘ti‘(wi!t'viﬁ

METERINSTALMED KWHRADG  HC DEMADG RC  KYARRDG RC CTRATIO . PTRATID AT PATIO

seavlcﬁ VOLTAGE " v HE’TER LOCATION

uhin&iitﬂ‘&v&-'tiWﬁl»-&‘-i%‘f- HEASONFOREXCHANQE ptwrop-a-4t*n1tsavgtvu:t'tbt\v

PERIGDIC TEST oo REWIRE — CAMAGED SAMPLETEST PLAIN TO DEM

ORSOLETE s DEFECTIVE ; FIRE CHANGE MULT _'._M ICLE/RZBLDG

REMARKS { FURTHER ACTION 2778 ZEST o/ | SelllEr ~ ok MO s eNS o F 74m AR
_OLEN 9RO Dlers NALeq ~— pTiR_ g PPED, mmef SIRE D REl Kt s MR
(ol APCIWL.,  Foymo  an7Ams Zqer:  AP7. 78T s/ieD (Adct 7305 Lodp Lcgrr
IRl MBI CLEE, | W,y SR TikPoM,  Lgfr LRI pEVER 7 g 7.

anauudsfﬁcznc‘ly/ WATTAGE DIECONNELTED CLEARED DISQUSSED WIHTUSTOMER - CUSTOMER JANSFED
YES . HG . / YES RO YES__NO____ YES V. NO YES NO
cusrauensicnarone__AQMD=5> e , / /%,“ RN 1~ ua

neawﬁ:-ayénntmv IRREAULA UNMETERED EBTMATE AEHAL , RECHECK
YES. VY NO YES .. NO ~YEs_ . ko YES . NO___ YES NO YES ___NO,_,
LEWE /O EURTHER €0, ACTION tevccesvin scaens ’Yss__,,_/ e SN SEALNO. ASLEFT.. _XB94830
LOCKED AS POUND v serivsiv - worerne YES W HO SEALCOLOR wymnme 55 ;
LBCKING BEVICE INSTALLED covnniisrsinsmesrepmrsstss s o i SEALAS FOUND». E 2z PEEL

MD-Ns  CHB-S> CHTES M-NS

METER WAS INSPECTED AND/OR TESTEE ATINSTALLATION
130 DAY PUC REGULATION) - YES VY NO pATE 3 -22- 0

TOU METER INGTALLED : READING CODES

ACTUALEDG 167 L4 ~ A, RADGE AT METER INSTALLATION
© MECH DAL UG lle7 B. ROG AT METER EXCHANGE
CDISPLAY o . €. MANUALLY SEY ROG

DAY OF WEEK L THUR. ‘ : J  NORMALRBG

JULIAN BATE 222201 ’ METER TEST RESULTS K VERIFIED RDG

TIVE OF DAY i FULLLOAD e s F2E5 M. MANUALLY READ HEX

TOTAL [OWHS L . - LIGHT LOAD oonvirin 280238 . S, CUSTOMER CARD ROG

ON PEAK DEM IR LOADATINSPTINE., __ 2.350 T. CUSTOMERCALLED ROG

OFFPEAKDEM POWERFACTOR .o W. CONSUMEA SERVIGE REP

ACT TIME RO , , STANDARD NO. ccne. __ 9258072 X. CONSUMER SERAVICE ORDERMAN

Ry BF 197 18: 3% 412 3%a 7851 PAGE. B2




